

Western Kentucky University

TopSCHOLAR®

The Colonelette

Kentucky Library - Serials

3-1978

The Colonelette (March 1978)

Department of Library Special Collections
Western Kentucky University, spcol@wku.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/colonelette_abwa



Part of the [Cultural History Commons](#), [Social History Commons](#), [United States History Commons](#), and the [Women's History Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Department of Library Special Collections, "The Colonelette (March 1978)" (1978). *The Colonelette*. Paper 40.

https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/colonelette_abwa/40

This Newsletter is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR®. It has been accepted for inclusion in The Colonelette by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR®. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.

The Colonelette



AMERICAN BUSINESS WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION
KENTUCKY COLONEL CHAPTER
Bowling Green, Kentucky



THE COLONELETTE

VOL. XIV

NO. 6

MARCH 1978

Chapter Chartered - June 1, 1964

The COLONELETTE is edited and published monthly by the Bulletin Committee of the KENTUCKY COLONEL CHAPTER, American Business Women's Association, BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY.

BULLETIN COMMITTEE

Mimi Burr, Chairwoman
Lot 40 Kentucky Gardens
Trailer Park
Bowling Green, KY 42101
Phone: 781-2864

Jayne Heffington, Co-
Chairwoman
Route 4, Box 325
Bowling Green, KY
Phone: 843-8716

CHAPTER OFFICERS

President
Vice President
Recording Secretary
Corresponding Secretary
Treasurer

Diann Shoultz
Becky Bone
Martine Bogle
Christy Branstetter
Nancy Shreve

Dinner Meeting - Fourth Tuesday
6:30 P.M. - Social Hour
7:00 P.M. - Dinner & Business Session
Red Carpet Inn - Scottsville Road

OFFICIAL PUBLICATION - WOMEN IN BUSINESS

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS

AMERICAN BUSINESS WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION
9100 WARD PARKWAY
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64114

NATIONAL DIRECTORS

Founder
Executive Director
Asst. Executive Director
Administrative Director

Hilary Bufton, Jr.
Mrs. Ruth Bufton
William H. Blair
Mrs. Glorine Tuohy

COLORS: BLACK & GOLD

FLOWER: WHITE CARNATION

NATIONAL MOTTO

"Better Personality for Better Living"

NATIONAL THEME

"Scope Unlimited"

PURPOSE

The purpose of the American Business Women's Association shall be to elevate the social and business standards of women in business by uniting them nationally for training designed to make them more efficient, more considerate, and more cooperative toward their work, their employers, and their customers, thereby increasing their earning ability, success and happiness.

NATIONAL OFFICERS

President	Alma Daugherty
First Vice President	Vivian Lewis
Secretary-Treasurer	Neva Blakey
Vice President, District II	Donia Byrnes

GUEST SPEAKER

Mrs. Romanza Johnson, Home Economist for the Bowling Green Municipal Utilities, is our guest speaker for this month. Mrs. Johnson is involved in many activities of the community and it is with pleasure that we welcome her to be our speaker.

NAME: Mrs. Romanza Oliphant Johnson (Ralph Eugene)

EDUCATION:

B.S. Degree in Home Economics and M.A. Degree from Western Kentucky University. Additional graduate work from the University of Tennessee. Attended workshops at University of California, Colorado State University and Southern Illinois University

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Five years of teaching Home Economics at Scottsville High
Five years of teaching foods, housing and design classes in the Home Economics Department of Western Kentucky University
Presently employed as Home Economist for Bowling Green Municipal Utilities

Guest Speaker (cont'd)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

American Home Economics Association - attended five National Meetings; Member of National Program Committee of State President Unit

1976-77 President of Kentucky Home Economics Association - served as 1974 State Convention Chairman, Treasurer for 2 years, Legislation Chairman for 2 years and presently Counselor

1976-78 President of Phi-Upsilon Honorary Home Economics Fraternity; Co-organizer and Secretary in 1971

Kentucky Home Economist in Business - Nominating Chairman - 1977-78, National Education Committee

Bluegrass Electrical Womens Roundtable Association - 1975-76 President, Co-Chairman for 1976 National Meeting, attended five National Meetings

Kentucky Nutrition Council - Director - 1977-80

Bowling Green-Warren County Home Economist Club - Past President - 1968

1963 President of Bowling Green District Home Economics Teachers

Former Advisor to: WKU Home Economics Club - 1965-70
WKU Phi-Upsilon (Honorary Home Economics Fraternity) - 1966-73
WKU - 4-H Club

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS:

Bowling Green Womans Club - Governor of Second District - 1976-78, President in 1974-75

Bowling Green Garden Club - 1977-79 Vice President and Former Radio and Publicity Chairman

Bowling Green Altrusa Club - 1975-76 President, Altrusa Information Chairman for District 6 - Attended two International Meetings - District Program Co-Ordinator - 1977-79

Bowling Green Home Builders Association - 1970-77

Warren County 4-H Council - County 4-H Clothing Leader - 1970-77

Appointed by Governor to Kentucky Nursing Board - 1977-81

Daughter of American Colonists - 1976-78 Vice President, State Treasurer - 1976-79, 1975-76 Yearbook Chairman and Publicity Chairman and Past State Golden Acorns Chairman

Guest Speaker (cont'd)

- Advisor for VIA at Bowling Green High School - 1974-75
- Western Kentucky University Alumni Association - 1960-77
- Kentucky Historical Society - 1970-77
- Co-Chairman of organizing Houchens Center for Women
in Bowling Green - 1975-76 - President - 1976-77 -
Present - Director
- Member of Kentucky Farm-City Executive Board - 1973-77
Vice President of Business - 1975-77
- Chamber of Commerce - Farm-City Week Chairman - 1972-74
Fire Prevention Week - 1973-74
Co-Chairman of Agriculture and Natural
Resource Committee - 1974
Membership Committee - 1975-76
Agriculture and Natural Resource
Committee - 1975-76-77
Co-Chairman of Christmas Activities -
1976-77
- Chairman of American Enterprise Committee - 1975-76; Committee
Member - 1971-77
- Alpha Theta Sorority of E.S.A. - President for 1975-76,
Past State Secretary, Philanthropic and Education Chairman,
Presently serving as State World Center Chairman
- Bowling Green Horse Association
- Warren County Saddle Club - Program Chairman 1977-78
- Church - Hostess for Eastwood Baptist Church-1976-78
Substitute Sunday School Teacher and Past Teacher
Chairman of Pulpit Flowers - 6 years
G.A. Sponsor - 1968-69
- Annually help with:
- Heart Sunday - 1977 Co-Chairman - 1978 Publicity Committee
St. Jude Research Hospital
Bowling Green Girls Club - Board Member 1976-79
Bowling Green Boys Club
Bowling Green Heart Clinic
Bowling Green Handicapped School
Judging fairs, style shows and beauty contests
Cancer Drive
U.G.F.
- Other:
- Head Start Advisory Council of Bowling Green
Area Vocational School Advisory Council - Vice President
City-County Hospital Advisory Council - Home Health Agency
Hobson House Board
League of Nursing Council - Health Fair Chairman
Bowling Green Junior High Advisory Council
Advisory Board for Community Information
Inter-Agency Council of Bowling Green
Reference to Christ Advisory Council
WKU International Students Advisory Committee

Guest Speaker (cont'd)

AWARDS:

Received the 1974 Honor Award from Warren County Soil Conservation District

Winner of Farm-City activities for Warren County - State and National - 1972-73-74

National Alma Award - 1973 - For excellence in appliance communications

Honorary Member of Scottsville Future Homemakers of America

Listed in Outstanding Young Women of America in 1973-74-75

Selected as outstanding citizen in Bowling Green in 1976

1976 Outstanding Member of Alpha Theta of ESA

Selected as Outstanding Alumni of Phi Upsilon Omicron Home Economics Fraternity - 1977 - WKU

Honorary Member of Scottsville F.H.A.

1977 - Phi-Upsilon Distinguished Alumni Award-WKU

1977 - WKU Public Relations Award

Lives at "Green Acres" in Bowling Green with her husband, Ralph Eugene, where they enjoy collecting antiques and showing Tennessee Walking Horses.

MARCH MEETING

DATE	March 28, 1978
TIME	6:30 P.M. Social 7:00 P.M. Dinner
PLACE	Red Carpet Inn
INVOCATION	
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	
DINNER	
SPEAKER	Romanza Johnson Home Economist Bowling Green Municipal Utilities
TOPIC	"Turn the Switch Off"
VOCATIONAL SPEAKER	Mary Jane Garrett Office Manager Monarch Environmental, Inc.
BUSINESS MEETING	Diann Shultz President
BENEDICTION	

PRESIDENT SPEAKS

VOCATIONAL SPEAKER

Mary Jane Garrett is employed as office manager for Monarch Environmental, Inc., owned by Robert Tincher. She has been employed with Mr. Tincher for the past 5 years, both with Monarch Environmental and Masters Agency.

Mary Jane has been a member of ABWA for the past two years. She is presently in charge of the Souvenir Program for Boss Night.

Mary Jane and her husband, John, have two children, Dana age 7 and Chad age 2. Her husband is employed with Citizens Security Life Insurance Company. They reside at 1611 Vosswood Way.

WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE

Pat Cole reports that there was \$23.00 raised on the liqueurs' raffle held at the February meeting. Congratulations to Christy Branstetter, Pat Shields, Pat Cole, Joan Toohey and Diane Pate on being the winners of the liqueur.

Pat says that if anyone has any suggestions for the Ways and Means Committee, please turn them in to her or anyone of her committee members.

The prices have been set for the ads for the Boss Night Souvenir Program. They are as follows:

- Full Page - \$50
- 1/2 Page - \$25
- 1/3 Page - \$20
- 1/4 Page - \$15

ATTENDANCE CONTEST

March, April, May 1978

Team #1 - Betty Biggs
 Dian Shoultz
 Brenda Campbell
 Mary Perry
 Joan Toohy
 Retta Wood

Team #2 - Pat Cole
 Becky Bone
 Mary Jane Garrett
 Selma Ray
 Lucille Walton
 Kathy Davis

Team #3 - Diane Pate
 Martine Bogle
 Cindy Glasscock
 Belle Hunt
 Judy Wilburn
 Bonnie Fowler

Team #4 - Pat Shields
 Christy Branstetter
 Frances Glasscock
 Peggy Richardson
 Phyllis Belcher
 Lois Davis

Team #5 - Mimi Burr
 Nancy Shreve
 Jane Heffington
 Peggy Sharer
 Linda Cowles
 Kathy Green

Rules

One of the qualifications for Banner Chapter is an Attendance Contest held over a three month period. Such a project stimulates attendance, aids in the fulfillment of ABWA objectives, and helps each member realize the value of her membership.

The Standard Chapter Bylaws state each chapter meeting consists of two equally important parts - the dinner meeting with a speaker or planned program; and the business meeting. Members attending both portions of the meeting receive credit toward perfect attendance. However, attendance at the members' own chapter is necessary for points toward the contest.

Added interest in the contest is created by choosing colorful names or special designations for the teams by captains.

Every member is given a Point Credit Card at each meeting she attends in her own chapter during the contest. At the close of the meeting, she returns the card, which has been completed for the appropriate month, to the captain of her team, who is responsible for giving it to the Vice President. At the next meeting, the Vice President will announce the team standings.

Members of the winning team may be honored in any way determined by the chapter.

BOSS NIGHT REPORT

The Boss Night Committee has selected the following to serve on the 1978 Boss Night Event.

Program.....Phyllis Belcher, Chairwoman
Mimi Burr, Co-Chairwoman
Social.....Frances Glasscock, Chairwoman
Cindy Glasscock, Co-Chairman
Decorations.....Belle Hunt, Chairwoman
Joan Toohey, Co-Chairman
Reservations.....Becky Bone, Chairwoman
Invitations.....Pat Cole, Chairwoman
Boss Selection.....Peggy Richardson, Chairwoman
Public Relations.....Joan Toohey, Chairwoman
Gifts, Door Prizes.....Betty Biggs, Chairwoman
Dianne Shultz, Co-Chairwoman

The theme for this year is "Kentucky Colonel Salutes Our High Stepping Bosses".

Boss night will be on Saturday, June 10, at the Red Carpet Inn. The social hour will begin at 6:30 P.M. and dinner at 7:15 P.M. There will be a cash bar, hors-d'oeuvres, and a buffet.

Reservation forms will be given out at the meeting Tuesday, and should be returned to Becky Bone when completed.

The Boss Night Committee consists of Mimi Burr, Betty Biggs, Phyllis Belcher, Joan Toohey, and myself. Please call if you have any questions during the next few weeks as we progress toward the June 10 date. I will be happy to assist any of you in any way possible.

Letter forms for boss recommendation are available. Letters must be returned to me by May 23 to be considered for this years' event.

Peggy Richardson

INVOCATION

Lord, in the quiet of this evening hour, We come to Thee for Wisdom and for Power; To view thy world through only loved-filled eyes; To grow in understanding; to be wise and sure to see Thy guiding light, and thus to know each other as Thou knowest us.

AMEN

BENEDICTION

O Guiding Spirit, Guardian of our days, Be with us as we go our separate ways, Help us to feel those thoughts that lift and bless, To know a closer bond of friendliness, To see thy beauty always - everyday, Translated into living - this we pray.

Amen